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November l, 2021

Vic: l;`/nail: Janice. ]"1`lm0n@/eg. gov. mb. Cc:

The Honourable Janice C. Filmon, C.M., O.M.
Lieutenant Governor of Manitoba
Room 235 Legislative Building
Winnipeg, MB R3C OV8

Your Honour:

Rc: PC Party Leader Election
Our File: 21193

I have been retained by Shelly Glover with respect to her running l`or election as Leader oI` the Progressive
Conservative Party ol`Manitoba.

From the information given to me, there would appear to be substantial irregularities affecting the result,
in the counting of votes.

As a result, I will shortly be seeking an Order ofthe Court ol`Queen’s Bench declaring that the election
results are invalid and requiring a new vote.

I would respectfully request that you defer the swearing in ofa new Premier ol` Manitoba until the Court
has ruled on this matter.

Yours respectfully,

HILL Sol(/\Ls1<|W,\Ls11LL|'

Dave I-Iill*

DGH/ed

cc: Sonia Stub/er (S0/1ia.Slz1bIe/"aff leg. gov. mb. cu)
* .rcrvir.'e.r provided by Dave Hill Law Cor/mrullwz
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